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FW: Meeting of the Special Committee of the Senate State of Hawaii COVID-19 Request
for Information

Sen. Donovan Dela Cruz <sendelacruz@capitol.hawaii.gov>
Wed 5/6/2020 6:22 PM
To:  donovandelacruz@gmail.com <donovandelacruz@gmail.com>
Cc:  Dane Wicker <d.wicker@capitol.hawaii.gov>; David Cho <d.cho@capitol.hawaii.gov>

 
 
From: Chris Tatum <ctatum@gohta.net> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 6, 2020 6:03 PM
To: Sen. Donovan Dela Cruz <sendelacruz@capitol.hawaii.gov>
Cc: Sen. Ronald D. Kouchi <senkouchi@capitol.hawaii.gov>; All Senators <sens@capitol.hawaii.gov>; Dane Wicker
<d.wicker@capitol.hawaii.gov>
Subject: RE: Mee�ng of the Special Commi�ee of the Senate State of Hawaii COVID-19 Request for Informa�on
 
Aloha Senator
 
The below answers come from data collected during the 14 day self-quarantine period between March 26th – April
30th.
 

1. Staying in Private Residences:  14,375
2. Staying in Hotels (includes Condo Hotels, Apartment Hotels, Timeshare, and Hostels):  5,151
3. Of the visitors that answered the question regarding length of stay and listed a hotel address, 70.4%

indicated 1-13 days.
 
Mahalo
 
Chris
 
 
 

From: Sen. Donovan Dela Cruz <sendelacruz@capitol.hawaii.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 5, 2020 10:47 AM
To: Chris Tatum <ctatum@gohta.net>
Cc: Sen. Ronald D. Kouchi <senkouchi@capitol.hawaii.gov>; All Senators <sens@capitol.hawaii.gov>; Dane Wicker
<d.wicker@capitol.hawaii.gov>
Subject: Mee�ng of the Special Commi�ee of the Senate State of Hawaii COVID-19 Request for Informa�on
 
Aloha Mr. Tatum:
 
A�ached please find le�er reques�ng informa�on following discussions of the Special Commi�ee’s May 4, 2020
mee�ng.
 
Should you have any ques�ons, please contact Dane Wicker at 586-6639.
 
Mahalo,
Senator Donovan M. Dela Cruz
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